From:
Sent: 4/10/2013 9:28:43 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted ‘

Cc: Terrie D." 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: Symposium Website

I can remove this tab or include the content from the agenda that was sent out with the
invitation.

Thank you!

Redacted

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:25 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

CciRedacted | Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: RE: Symposium Website

Looping in the experts to see.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio;elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 8:25 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Symposium Website

Laura,

When you click on the symposium website, there is nothing on the agenda. Sorry if I missed
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the conversation on this, but is it intentional because we are waiting to finalize or is the site

broken?
Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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